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Addendum #1 – Issued April 29, 2014 
 
 
Regarding Proposals for Billing, Collection and Patient Care (ITB 14-006C) 
for Lucas County Emergency Medical Service, bid opening scheduled for May 8, 
2014 at 2:00 P.M. (local time). 
 
This document becomes a fully incorporated part of the specifications, and 
this letter constitutes legal notice of this requirement. 
 
The entire original Proposal Packet including this addendum must be 
submitted prior to the Proposal Opening Date and Time. 
 
Please see the following questions and answers: 
 



Questions 

1. Can the proposing billing vendor offer a replacement ePCR system as part of this RFP?  Per the 
RFP that is an option.  

2. When was the current ZOLL ePCR system purchased and placed in service?   December 19, 2006 
December 19, 2006 and placed in service – April, 2007 

3. Was the ZOLL system purchased under a standalone ePCR system?   Yes  
a. If it was, what is the date range of the ZOLL contract?    Continuing annually  
b. What is the RFP number that the ZOLL ePCR was purchased?   ‐ Resolution 06‐1782 – 

12/19/2006 
 
 
One administrative question…is there a deadline date as to question submission? Given the tight 
turnaround time, we wondering if all answers will be provided in a time frame that will allow all 
respondents sufficient time to produce responses.    Yes – deadline – April 30, 2014 
 
 
What is the date by which you will answer these questions?  - April 30, 2014 
Is there a deadline for questions?    April 30, 2014 
When is the anticipated contract start date?     In RFP 
How are fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category, and at what rates?   5.9% 
What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any incumbent(s)?     
2013 – Actual - $233,993.00 
Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable.     Good  
What were your annual gross charges last year or for the last 12 months?     Repeat  
What were your annual contractual allowance write offs for last year or for the last 12 months?    Repeat  
What were your annual gross collections last year or for the last 12 months?  Repeat 
What are your specialty care transport charges?    n/a 
What are your treatment without transport charges?    n/a 
What is your average per-trip charge?     $739.32 plus mileage of $12.93/mile 
When were the last changes to your transport rates, and are you considering raising any of the rates 
currently charged?     January 1, 2014 – Not at this time 
Are there any other charges you assess not otherwise covered by our questions?     No  
What percentage of your patients are residents versus non-residents, and do you charge the two groups 
differently?     See RFP 
Do you operate any shared services agreements with any other municipal or county governments in the 
region and, if so, with whom?    No  
What were your transports per year for life support for last year or for the last 12 months?   See section 
1.1 of RFP 
What were your transports per year for advanced life support emergency level 1 for last year or for the 
last 12 months?    See Section 1.1. of RFP  
What were your transports per year for advanced life support emergency level 2 for last year or for the 
last 12 months?    See Section 1.1 of RFP 
What were your transports per year for basic life support for last year or for the last 12 months?   See 
Section 1.1 of RFP 
What were your transports per year for basic life support emergency for last year or for the last 12 
months?     See Section 1.1 of RFP 
What were your transports per year for specialty care transport for last year or for the last 12 months?   
n/a 
What were your transports per year for treatment without transport for last year or for the last 12 
months?      n/a 



What is your payer mix expressed as percentages of 100% billed?    Repeat question 
What is your payer remit mix expressed as percentages of 100% of what you typically receive?   Repeat 
question 
How many total transport vehicles do you now operate?     Section 1.1 of RFP 
What is your average loaded miles per trip?    3.21 miles – Repeat question 
What is your average revenue per call?    $285.60 
Do you have a collection agency provider and, if so, which provider?   No 
Which local hospitals or care facilities typically receive most of your patients? 
  Repeat question 

 

 

1. Does the County currently outsource EMS Billing?  If so, can you provide the name of the 
vendor and the fee you are being charged?     
See bid document section 2.0, the charge is 5.9%. 
  

2. Will you provide a copy of your end of year Report provided by your current provider for 
fiscal 2012 and 2013? 
See attached Executive Summary – dated 1/10/13 and 1/4/14 
 

3. What is your current ePCR, does the County want to stay on the current ePCR system? 
See Bid Document 

4. Has the County reviewed other ePCR systems and if so do you have a preference? 
We have not reviewed ePCR systems.  

5. Will you provide the net charges for fiscal 2011 and 2012? 
2011 - $11,495,140                                 2012 - $10,954,985 

6. Can you provide the total collections for fiscal 2011 and 2012? 
2011 - $2,653,110                          2012 - $4,204,354 
 

7. Please provide the average revenue collected per transport for fiscal year 2011, 2012 and 
2013 as reported by your current vendor?   
2011 - $175.40                        2012 - $296.88                          2013 - $285.30 

8. Can you provide the payor mix by primary payor for the following categories? 
See Executive Summary – 1/4/14 

a. Medicare 
b. Medicaid 
c. Commercial Insurance 
d. Patient Pay 

 

9. Can you provide the average loaded mileage per transport?       3.21 miles 
 

10. Will you provide the list of hospitals you transport to? 



Toledo Hospital, St. Vincent, Flower, St. Anne’s, St. Luke’s, Bay Park and University 
Toledo Medical Center 

11. Can you provide the number of transports for each call type for fiscal year 2012? 
See bid document 

a. ALS Emergency 
b. ALS Non-Emergency 
c. BLS Emergency 
d. BLS Non-Emergency 
e. ALS 2 
f. SCT 

 

12. Will you provide the current charges for each level of service? 
See bid document 

a. ALS Emergency (A0427) 
b. ALS Non-Emergency (A0426) 
c. BLS Emergency (A0429) 
d. BLS Non-Emergency (A0428) 
e. ALS 2 (A0433) 
f. SCT (A0434) 
g. Mileage (A0425) 
h. Treatment No Transport (A0998) 

 

13. Please describe your current practice for managing Notice of Privacy Practice (NPP). Will 
the successful vendor be responsible for mailing NPP’s?  
? 

14. How many employees does EMS have? 
N/A – life squads are operated by approximately 360 paramedics fire department 
personnel from six jurisdictions. 

15. Does the County currently use a 3rd party collection agency in efforts to collect unpaid 
balances for EMS transport?        No  

 
 
 

1. Who is the incumbent billing service provider?       See RFP 
2. What current hardware & software is utilized to provide billing services?     See RFP 
3. Is there a specific hardware & software that the County prefers the billing company to utilize?   

No 
4. Is the utilization of a webPCR preferred as well?    No 
5. What hardware (i.e.: toughbooks) will need to be used and how many?    See RFP 
6. Is a full ePCR solution needed or is interfacing the systems sufficient?     Interfacing is sufficient 
7. What rate or percentage is the County currently charged?     5.9% 
8. What were the total billable calls in 2013?   ‐ Repeat question 
9. What were the gross revenues in 2013?   ‐ Repeat question 



10. What were the net collections in 2013?  ‐ Repeat question 
11. What was the percentage of collections in 2013 (net/gross)? – Repeat question 
12. Payer Mix (2013)   ‐ Repeat question 

 
Medicare: % 
Medicaid: % 
Private insurance: % 
Self‐Pay: % 
Other: %  

 
13. Call Volume Information   ‐ See RFP 

Non‐Emergent  
Emergency  
Total  

 
14. Will a lockbox be provided?    Yes, Lucas County through Fifth Third Bank 

a. If yes, who will incur charges associated with it? 
b. If a lockbox will not be provided, how will the billing company be notified of the amount 

of payments made and the amount of deposits? 
i. Will the County be depositing the payments and checks or remittances? 

Payments sent to Lucas County EMS are mailed to the EMS Lockbox  
ii. Will copies be sent to the billing company?     Yes copies of checks and EOBs are 

sent to the billing company 
iii. Will patients send checks to the billing company?   Usually sent to the Lockbox 

or sometimes to Lucas County EMS. 
1. If yes, where do you bank?     Fifth Third Bank  

15. How often and for how long will the Firm need to meet with County personnel?    Depends on 
the  solution 

a. May meetings also be held via video or teleconference?    Yes 
16. How many individuals need to be trained?     See RRF for number of paramedics  

a. Please state what type of training will be needed (i.e.: document training, 
software/hardware training/compliance training/use of PCR/Medicare training). 

b. How long/how often will training be needed? 
c. Are there contractual restrictions in regards to training? 
d. How many locations will be needed in order for us to provide training? (i.e.: will there 

be different sites where training will need to occur, such as multiple rooms or various 
locations?) 

e. What is the shift schedule? (i.e.: how many hours per day and how many days for each 
type of training?) 
This all depends on your solution. 

17. Is an affirmative action plan required?    No 



18. May the bidder provide its current insurance coverage with the RFP and then provide the 
insurance coverage specified in the bid specifications upon award of a contract?   Follow what is 
in the bid packet. 

19. Is a price proposal meant to be submitted separately from the technical proposal?    
Submitted together.     

20. Please provide more information regarding the “Compliance Affidavit for Businesses”. 
It is in the bid packet page 20 and 21 

21. Please provide more information regarding the “Lucas County Sweatfree Affidavit”.   It is posted 
on the Lucas County web site under Commissioners – Purchasing Policy 

 

1. When was your last increase of EMS Billing Rates?   - repeat question 

2. Total Miles or Average miles per transport billed?  - repeat question 

3. How many and at what intervals are Information Requests Forms sent out to a patients 
missing health insurance information?    2 times within 90 days 

a) What other methods do you utilize to contact patients for missing health insurance 
information?    Billing company calls patients directly 

4. How many statements/bills are sent to patients with balances due and at what intervals?                
3 statements sent within 90 days 

 
5. Charge / Revenue Questions:    Repeat question 

a) Gross Charges for 2012, 2013 

b) Net revenue for 2012, 2013 

c) Adjustment 2012, 2013 

d) Resident Write Offs for 2012, 2013 

e) Bad Debt Write Offs for 2012, 2013 

f) Medicare Revenue for 2012, 2013 

g) Medicaid Revenue for 2012, 2013 

h) Commercial Insurance Revenue 2012, 2013 

i) Self Pay Revenue 2012, 2013 

6. If the vendor proposes a new full turnkey system with software/laptops/tablet acceptable to 
the city: 



a) Does the Vendor need to include the cost of the software/laptops/tablets in their 
bid?      The county is willing to acquire laptops/tablets and windows software 
not necessarily ePCR software.    Costs should be included in response as an 
option.    

 

OR 

b) Is the City willing to acquire the equipment and software on your own based 
upon the Vendor recommendation? 

7. What fees are you currently paying for EMS Billing Services?   5.9% 

a) Does that fee include charges for hardware?    No 

b) Does that fee include charges for software?      No 

8. On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being highest, how satisfied are you with your current EMS 
Billing Provider?    8 

9. Which component of your EMS Billing operation most important to the County? 

a) Lower Fees    both 

b) Higher Revenue 

10. Have you been through your Medicare Revalidation in the last two years?   Yes - 2013 

 

 




































